
 CORNER HISTORY: CORNER FILE CODE: 
TfS-R9W-N-19 

ORIGINAL USPLS SURVEY: Corner established by Jacob Fowler, Dec. 21(?), 1805 "Post". 
COUNTY SURVEYOR'S BOOKS: Book 1 P. 21: Isaac Adams WCS Dec. 7, 1853 (Mon. not identified) Book 2 P. 45: 

O.B.Pasco WCS May 5, 1886 "S. Stone marked S 23" 

Book 4 P. 5: C. Warren Abbott WCS Jan. 28, 1946 "Iron Pin" (@ old estab. Fence to south, iron pins set 666.4'N, 66'E, and 132'E) OTHER SURVEYS AND PLATS: "Corner 

Record" card shows a 1973 reference (monument not identified). An Exempt Division by Danny K. Leek dated 5/11/93 shows a 5/8" iron rod. 

 
1994 INDOT survey (K.E. Jackson) tied in and referenced a 5/8" rebar. 
 

Location Control Route Survey for S.R. 261 by Alvin A. Paul (Doc. 1999R-007461) tied in and referenced a boat spike 6" below grade marking the corner (dimensions to 

corners east and west matched INDOT survey and D. Leek survey within 0.06'). 

VERIFICATION OF CORNER POSITION: September, 2002: The 5/8" rebar shown was found in place, consistent with reference ties from the 1994 K.E. Jackson route 
survey for INDOT. 
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